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NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES 

BISMARCK, NORTH DAKOTA 

June 20, 2018 
 

 PI 18-16 
 
 

TO:   Directors, County Social Service Boards 
Directors, Human Service Centers 
Division of Juvenile Services 
Tribal Social Services 

 

FROM: Kelsey Bless, Permanency Administrator 
 

SUBJECT: Facility Maintenance Rates (DBGR HOME)   
 

PROGRAMS: 623-05-20-40, Foster Care Maintenance Payments 
 

RETENTION:  Manualize 
 

 

The North Dakota Department of Human Services has issued a license to Dakota Boys 
and Girls Ranch (#6926) along with a foster care maintenance rate for the new 
transitional living program located at 305 27

th
 St NW (Minot, ND) in the Northgate 

apartment building.   
 

Hope. Opportunity. Mentoring. Experience (HOME at Northgate) is a newly created 
program by Dakota Boys and Girls Ranch for youth ages 18 to 21. This is the only 18+ 
Residential Care Facility in North Dakota serving foster youth transitioning to adulthood. 
 Each resident will have their own apartment and must be either working or attending 
post-secondary school. For referral information, contact DBGR. 
 
 

The following residential child care facilities (RCCF) effective July 1, 2018:  
 

 

  DAKOTA BOYS & GIRLS HOME PROGRAM  $121.31/day 
 
 
The rates have been updated in CCWIPS. If you have any questions or need technical 
assistance, please contact me at 701-328-3581.   
 
 
Thank you. 


